OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

—y

Juniary 3, 1957

El Paso Natural Cas Company

Box 150 /
Jal, 'lew !'exico Re: Welch Unit #1-X

- , <
R f\ /\ i_,IJC -~
Gentleman: 2

According to the provisions of Irder 232, your Weleh Unit
#1-X n D of Sect on 21 T268 To7E is now within the 1'uwits
of tie Veleh-Pennsylvarian Cas Pool,

Please file Tor: C-1:0 saowing the caunge 1o pool desijuation
for this well with the Artes:. office of the Commiss:e

Yours very truly,
OIL COMSERVATION COMMISSION

R, F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
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0¢-0il Commission, Artesis



